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The following questions were submitted to the District regarding the solicitation for the Waterfront Station Parcel.

1. Should multiple concepts be submitted as independent proposals?  
If a respondent is submitting multiple concepts, each concept should be submitted as an independent proposal.

2. Does the 25 page limit count single-sided printing or double-sided printing?  
If printing double-sided, each sheet counts as 2 pages towards the 25 page limit.

3. Do appendices such as the form of acknowledgement, statement of minimum terms, and letter of credit count toward the 25 page limit?
The appendices do not count towards the 25 page limit.

4. Do blank tab sheets count towards the 25 page limit.
Tab sheets do not count towards the 25 page limit.

5. Is there a scoring matrix or scorecard that will be used to evaluate the proposals weighing the value of all the different project criteria (sales price, community benefits, sustainability, affordable housing, etc) when making an award?  If so, could it be provided to the respondents?
The District uses a consensus process to evaluate proposals and make a selection.  Evaluation material is for deliberative purposes only and will not be shared.
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